



Thomas Duane Dieringer

Clinical Assistant Professor, Medicine - Infectious Diseases

CLINICAL OFFICE (PRIMARY)

- **Infectious Disease**

300 Pasteur Dr Rm S101

MC 5107

Stanford, CA 94305

Tel (650) 725-8304

Fax (650) 723-3474

Bio

BIO

I have worked over the last 10 years to build a foundation for a career in academic infectious diseases by providing thoughtful dedicated care for my patients, conducting clinically focused research, and remaining an engaged educator for developing physicians. My passion for the study of infectious diseases has led me to complete a general infectious diseases fellowship and additional focused training in transplant and immunocompromised infectious diseases. I will continue to work diligently with my colleagues focusing on the growth of medical learners, advancing patient centered clinical research, and striving to provide the highest quality of care to patients.

CLINICAL FOCUS

- Infectious Disease
- Transplant Infectious Diseases
- Invasive fungal infections
- Medical Education

ACADEMIC APPOINTMENTS

- Clinical Assistant Professor, Medicine - Infectious Diseases

BOARDS, ADVISORY COMMITTEES, PROFESSIONAL ORGANIZATIONS

- Member, American Society of Transplantation (2020 - present)
- Member, Infectious Diseases Society of America (2019 - present)
- Member, American Medical Association (2012 - present)

PROFESSIONAL EDUCATION

- Fellowship: Stanford University Infectious Disease Fellowships (2022) CA
- Board Certification: Infectious Disease, American Board of Internal Medicine (2021)
- Fellowship: UCLA Division of Infectious Diseases (2021) CA

- Board Certification: Internal Medicine, American Board of Internal Medicine (2019)
- Residency: University of Virginia Internal Medicine Residency (2019) VA
- Medical Education: University at Buffalo School of Medicine (2016) NY

Research & Scholarship

RESEARCH INTERESTS

- Curriculum and Instruction
- Lifelong Learning

Teaching

COURSES

2024-25

- Microbiology and Infectious Diseases I: INDE 263 (Win)
- Microbiology and Infectious Diseases II: INDE 265 (Aut)

GRADUATE AND FELLOWSHIP PROGRAM AFFILIATIONS

- Infectious Diseases (Fellowship Program)

Publications

PUBLICATIONS

- **Enteral feeding tube administration with therapeutic drug monitoring of crushed posaconazole tablets and opened isavuconazonium sulfate capsules.** *The Journal of antimicrobial chemotherapy*
Dieringer, T. D., Schaenman, J. M., Davis, M. R.
2022; 77 (5): 1417-1423
- **Inpatient antibiotic utilization in the Veterans' Health Administration during the coronavirus disease 2019 (COVID-19) pandemic.** *Infection control and hospital epidemiology*
Dieringer, T. D., Furukawa, D., Graber, C. J., Stevens, V. W., Jones, M. M., Rubin, M. A., Goetz, M. B.
2021; 42 (6): 751-753
- **Rizatriptan-Induced Colonic Ischemia: A Case Report and Literature Review.** *The American journal of gastroenterology*
Dieringer, T. D., Crossland, D. M., Mahl, T. C.
2018; 113 (1): 148-149
- **Essential Staphylococcus aureus toxin export system.** *Nature medicine*
Chatterjee, S. S., Joo, H. S., Duong, A. C., Dieringer, T. D., Tan, V. Y., Song, Y., Fischer, E. R., Cheung, G. Y., Li, M., Otto, M.
2013; 19 (3): 364-7
- **Detection of toxigenic Clostridium difficile in diarrheal stools by rapid real-time polymerase chain reaction.** *Diagnostic microbiology and infectious disease*
Goldenberg, S. D., Dieringer, T., French, G. L.
2010; 67 (3): 304-7